

Welmer Zúñiga Morera

SOFTWARE SYSTEMS
ENGINEERING

Details

+506 84535284

welmorera@gmail.com

Links

[Linkedin welmer-morera](#)

[Github Welmer-Morera](#)

Languages

Spanish

English

Profile

Systems Engineer, with experience in various programming languages like javascript, java, php, C # and others, also with experience in frameworks such as React, Angular, ASP.Net among others, I am a responsible and creative person with proactive attitude to solve issues

Employment History

RPA Developer, UPS

April 2021 – Present

development of automation solutions according to requirements, analysis, design, development, testing, implementation of automation.

Developer, UPS

Aug 2021 – March 2022

Application developer, for the control and maintenance of UPS services, and RPA monitor

Jr Developer-Professional Practice , Adsa

JUNE 2019 – NOVEMBER 2019

Participation in the development of modules of an application called Adventure and retreats Costa Rica, the role of JR developer with recent technologies as MERN Stack

Jr Developer-University Project, Fundación Nicoyagua

FEBRUARY 2018 – JUNE 2019

Responsible for the development and implementation of SCNI platform for the control of aquifer beds in the Nicoya area, both frontend and bankend with Php technologies and the yii2 framewok

Education

Bachelor's degree in System Engineering, Universidad Nacional Campus Nicoya

FEBRUARY 2014 – JUNE 2020

Courses

RPA Developer Advanced, UiPath

January 2021

RPA Developer Foundation, UiPath

December 2021

Scrum Fundamentals, SCRUMstudy

NOVEMBER 2018

Skills

- JavaScript - Node JS - React - Angular- Express.js - Redux- GraphQL
- PHP - Laravel - Yii2
- C# - Asp.Net - Entity Framework
- Java- C++ - Ruby – Python- VBA
- Mysql -SqlServer- MongoDB – Git
- RPA,Uipath, Reframework
- office suite

References

Yoher Obando Duarte from Mawi

Yoher.od96@hotmail.com | +506 8790 6665

Terencio Matarrita Gómez from Adsa-EOS Costa Rica terencio.gomez@adsa.co |

| +506 7019 7541